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NQTICE OF SUSPENSION
(By Consent)

File Nos. DP 67/85; DP 159/85; DP 63/86

George L. Shillaire, III, P 30078, 22305 Woodward Avenue,
Ferndale, MI 48220 by Attorney Discipline Board Oakland County
Hearing Panel #9.

1) Suspension - One year;
2) Effective February 1, 1987.

Subsequent to the commencement of disciplinary proceedings
before a hearing panel, Respondent entered a plea of guilty in
the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Michigan to the misdemeanors of P.ossession of Federal Lmsignia in
violation of 18 USC:_ 701 and Harrassment of a Federal
Witness in violation of 18 USC: 1512(b) The Respondent and
the Grievance Administrator appeared before the Pamel and offered
a Stipulation for Consent Discipline whereby Respoudent
acknowledged the filing of the Judgment of Conviction and agreed
to a suspension of one year effective February 1, 1987. The
Consent Order was accepted by the Panel in accordance with MCR
9.115(F)(5). Costs were assessed in the amount $1131.17.
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